ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE: July 25, 2017
TO: All Bidders
50
FROM: Boyce'H. Evans, Purchasing Agent
SUBIECT: Addendum No. 3 — Grainger Avenue Bridge Project
BIDS TO BE OPENED: August 2, 2017, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time

This addendum is being published to respond to questions asked by potential bidders regarding
the Grainger Avenue Bridge Project. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document
and modifies the original specifications as noted.

Question #1: Can you provide a copy of the pre-bid meeting sign in sheet?
Response: The pre-bid meeting sign in sheet is attached to this addendum.

Question #2: Due to the amount of utility work, would the City consider extending the contract
longer than 270 days?

Response: The City of Knoxville will extend the total construction contract time by 95 days to
be a total of 365 calendar days from the date of the Notice to Proceed to Construction. We
anticipate this to be approximatety October 1, 2017 — September 30, 2018.

Question #3: Does a company have to be certified to conduct work for KUB in order to work on
the sanitary sewer line?

Response: Since the sanitary sewer line will not require relocation, no certification will be
required.

Question #4: Can the contractor use precast prestressed deck panels or metal decking for the
bridge deck in lieu of wooden forms?

Response: Bridge deck forms for the concrete deck can be constructed using either removable
forms or permanent forms. Permanent forms may be either remain-in place steel or precast
prestressed concrete panels. In either case, the forms shall be attached by means other than
welding to the main structural members or reinforcing steel. In the event that prestressed precast
panels are used, a special design will be required to be submitted by the Contractor for approval.



The camber for each beam will also be required to be adjusted as noted on sheet B4 of the plans
if panels are elected for use.

Question #5: Would the City be willing to add a pay item for “Foundation Preparation™?
Response: All foundation preparation shall be included in the price of the other bid items.
Question #6: Can the Contractor use recycled concrete for the backfill of the abutments?
Response; Recycled concrete may not be used in lieu of natural aggregate.

Question #7: Will the utility poles and lines overhead of the project area be relocated in
advance of this project?

Response: Yes, the City is currently working with utility companies to get these overhead lines
relocated in advance of construction beginning on this project.

Question #8: Will Pay Item 209-65.04 Temporary In Stream Diversion only be paid for under
the initial diversion or is it paid for by linear foot each time a diversion occurs?

Response: The “In-Stream Diversion™, Item No. 209-65.04 shall only be paid for the initial
diversion and not for additional adjustments.

Question #9:  What should the Contractor do if bedrock is not encountered in the vicinity of
boring #2 when working on the concrete encasement of the sanitary sewer line? Would KUB

consider relocating the entire sanitary sewer line?

Response: Bedrock is anticipated at the location of boring #2. If unsuitable subsurface
conditions are encountered, a change order will be issued if required.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3
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